Young, Christine

From: Wilson, Doreen

Sent: 29 October 2004 09:16

To: Young, Christine; Hill, Don; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hamilton, Andrew; Cole, John; Hil,
Judith; Morrow, Norman {Pharm.); Martin, Paul (dhssps); Simpson, Paul

Owens, Ambrose; Maguire, Philip
Subject: RE: UTV Insight Programme

Cc:

Dentai Branch does not hold any papers relating to these children

Doreen

:
)

From: Young, Christine

Sent: 28 October 2004 15:42

To: Don Hill; Doreen Wilson; Dr Henrietta Campbell; Hamilton, Andrew; John Cole (E-mait); Judith Hill; Norman Morrow; Paul Martin;
Paul Simpson

Cc: Owens, Ambrose; Maguire, Philip

Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme

o all

o see attached minute from Secretary and your hidden copy of letters to the Chairs of Althagelvin, Sperrin Lakeland,
Royal Group of Hospitals Trusts and the Western Health & Social Services Board.

To note deadline of 5 November.
Christine

<< File: ¢g160.doc >>

From: Young, Christine

Sent: 28 October 2004 15:37
To: shurnsidi  EGGEE_ - 'wi!!iam.mckee_'slindsa_

Subject: UTV Insight Programme

1o all
To see attached letters from Mr D C Gowdy, DHSSPS. Please pass to your CHAIRS and copy to Chief Executives.

Tha_nk. YOUI.
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